From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: mike@bachdrilling.com

Subject: FW: Mike Bach BLA

Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 10:17:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Good morning Mr. Bach,

I sent the Notice to Record your survey to Mr. Merritt last week. Once Mr. Merritt (or you) emails
me a PDF copy of the recorded survey, all that will need to be done for final approval is for 2022’s
taxes to be paid in full for both parcels.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thank you,

Rintnand AT

PlannerI

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co Kittitas.wa.us

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 2:06 PM

To: Justin Turnbull <justin.turnbull@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: 'Mike Merritt' <mmerritt@obuncoengineering.com>
Subject: Re: Mike Bach BLA

Thank you!

Mr. Merritt, please feel free to record this survey at any time. Once this is done, please send me a
pdf copy and | can begin processing final approval.

Thank you so much,

Rachael Stevie

From: Justin Turnbull

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 1:56:29 PM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Cc: 'Mike Merritt!'

Subject: FW: Mike Bach BLA

Rachael,
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